Shipan Barua

From: Maruf Ahmed <maruf@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 2:53 PM

To: ‘Shipan Barua’

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; 'Harunor Rashid"; '‘Sabikun Nahar Jeferine’;
ferdous.kaium@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'

Subject: FW: Receiving Entry of IUB BBT & Transformer

Attachments: BBT MRR-IUB.PDF

Dear Shipon,

The attached has already delivered to customer site, hence, to complete the process, please initiate the DO.
BR

Maruf Ahmed | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | Head of Supply Chain | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +8802 8816528, 9891442 | Cell no: 01755514708 | f: +8802 8815160 | e: maruf@cross-world.com |
w: www.cross-world.com = please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Sohel Ahmed [mailto:sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:55 AM

To: maruf@cross-world.com

Cc: ferdous.kaium@cross-world.com; kamrul@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman'; 'Shipan Barua'; ‘Md. Monjurul
Karim'

Subject: RE: Receiving Entry of IUB BBT & Transformer

Dear Sir,

Please see the attached BBT MRR Copy.

Thanks & regards

Md.Sohel Ahmed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Executive, Store & Logistics | Plot-1/B Road 90, Gulshan - 02,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com |
wW:

WWW.cross-world.com

From: Ferdous Al Kaium [mailto:ferdous.kaium@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:22 PM

To: Md. Sohel Ahmed

Cc: 'Maruf Ahmed'

Subject: Receiving Entry of IUB BBT & Transformer

Importance: High

Dear Sohel - pls complete the entry of receiving as per attached packing list and notify me accordingly once
completed.
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Kind Regards
Ferdous
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CROSS WORLD POWER LTD

* L
Purchse ID : CWPL-PP-0011-21 Date : Jun 14, 2021
Lc No : Not Found (1UB) Ware House : Vabanipur
Suppplier : EAE Elektrik Transaction Type : Purchase
Order Ref :80368034
SL Product Name Model Unit Urder kee Dat Variation Unit Price Amount

Qty Qty Qty

1. Joint Unit 2004921 Set 32.00 32.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
2. KX/C 12/C-Il 14/ENDCLOSER-4W-4.0 W-5W 3016700 Pcs. 1.00 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
3. KXC 12504-B-DDT-1250 A-BOLT-ON-VERTIC 3013776 Pcs. 9.00 9.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
4. KXC 12504-B-L 1250 A-BOLT-ON-LEFT ELB 3012180 Pcs. 1.00 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
5. KXC 12504-B-P11 1250 A-BOLT-ON-PANEL 3013944 Pcs. 1.00 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
6. KXC 12504-B-R 1250 A-BOLT-ON-RIGHT EL 3012096 Pcs. 1.00 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
7. KXC 12504-B-RH-1250 A-BOLT-ON-RIGHT H 3012264 Pcs. 1.00 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
8. KXC 12504-B-U-1250 A-BOLT-ON-UPWARDS 3011928 Pcs. 1.00 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
9. KXC 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL 3011805-0.45Meter 0.45 045 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
10. KXC 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL 3011805-0.35Meter 0.35 0.35 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
11. KXC 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL 3011805-0.35Meter 0.70 0.70 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
12. KXC 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL 3011805-1.52Meter 1.52 1.52 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
13. KXC 12504-B-X-1250 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL 3011805-0.40Meter 040 0.40 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
14. KXC 12504-P-X-1250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL 3011808-2.39Meter 4.78 4.78 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
15. KXC 12504-P-X-1250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL 3011808-2.44 Meter 2.44 244 0.00 0 0.00 + 0.00
16. KXC 12504-P-X-1250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL 3011808-2.44 Meter 244 244 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
17. KXC 12504-P-X-1250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL 3011808-2.39 Meter 11.95 11.95 3.00 0 0.00 0.00
18. KXC 12504-P-X-1250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL 3011808-2.30Meter 2.30 2.30 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
19. KXC12504-B-D-1250 A-BOLT-ON-DOWNWARDS 3012012 Pcs. 1.00 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
20. KXC12504-B-D-1250 A-BOLT-OM-COWNWARDS 3012012 Pcs. 1.00 0.00 0.00 -1 0.00 0.00
21.KXP 1651-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-UFF BOX-EM 3016508 Pcs. 2.00 2.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
22. KXP 1651-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EM 3016508 Pce. 13.00 13.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
23. KXP 2551-250 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EM 3016516 Pcs. 200 2.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
24 KXP 2551-250 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EM 3016516 Pcs. 3.00 3.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
25KXP 2551-250 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EM 3016516 Pcs. 11.00 11.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00
3
: Total : 107.3?( 106.33 0 -1 - 0
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